From: Barb White

To: Jessica Wilson

Cc: Nadia Chin

Subject: Re: Firefighters Pension Board - Election and Fifth Member Appointment
Date: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 12:31:37 PM

I am so sorry I forgot to respond. Daniel and Matthew were the only nominations and there
was not an election. They both accepted two year seats in July. Michael was elected to sit
another two years at the October meeting.

Barbara White

Plan Administrator

City of Lauderhill Firefighters'
Retirement System

107 Griffis Court

Palatka, F1 32177
barbara.pensionoffice@gmail.com
ph 386-336-7573

On Tue, Nov 18, 2025 at 12:24 PM Jessica Wilson <jswilson@lauderhill-fl.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Barb,

I would like to follow up on the elections and appointment for the expired seats of Daniel
Speerin, Matthew Newman, and Michael Taussig on the Firefighters Pension Board. We
would like to get the election results/fifth member appointment decision to be placed for
approval on the City Commission agenda before the end of the calendar year.

Thank you,

Jessica Wilson

Executive Administrative Assistant

City Clerk's Office | City of Lauderhill

0: 954-730-3012 | f: 954-730-3062 | jswilson@lauderhill-fl.gov
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From: Jessica Wilson

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 10:21 AM

To: 'Barb White' <barbara.pensionoffice@gmail.com>

Cc: Nadia Chin <nchin@Lauderhill-fl.gov>

Subject: Firefighters Pension Board - Election and Fifth Member Appointment

Good Morning Barb,

The terms of Daniel Speerin and Matthew Newman have both expired — would you please
advise of the election being scheduled and when we might expect the results so I can include
them on an upcoming Commission agenda?

Additionally — the appointment of Michael Taussig as fifth member by the board will be
expiring soon. Please advise on the board’s decision with regards to this appointment.

Thank you,

Jessica Wilson

Executive Administrative Assistant

City Clerk's Office | City of Lauderhill

0: 954-730-3012 | f: 954-730-3062 | jswilson@lauderhill-fl.gov
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